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Thank you very mach for your telephone ¢all. Thias letter wil)
exdirn oux underatanding.

First, with respect to xy letter of 1 Merch 195, 4n which on
behalf of Dv. Catirna, the Chalrzen of the Board, ssd Mr. Joim C.
BePhergon, Yoard mcder aud Chalrman of the Blectronics Panel, X
extsnfird an Invitation to you to Joln with the lattsr in the work
of & speclal camitice fn the Klectronics Panels It is my under-
standing that you would not wish to promise €9 wttend seetings of
this special ecmitten on any sort of regular ox periodic bmsis,
Wt that you would e to koow whenever meetings are scheduled,
s0 that if It is possible for you to attend, you could thea per-
ticipate in the cepacity of & vieitor oo cheerver. ¥ am of the
spinion that thia sart of so arvangesent would be gdte acceptadble
W My. MocPherson and to Dr. Calrne, but 1 shall comxzmicate your
wishes to them and leb thew meke the desiston.

Becond, with regard to my viait next weck to sco yuu and
Profesnor Pecofshy: Your esgtequs offer € meet My, Hltmer and
ma wt Princeton Junction at 5:20 P.R. on Tuesdsy, 9 March, is grate-
fally aecepted. I mm sure ve shall be very heppy to eall first ot
mhmmﬂﬂwmm%%hs&um,fw&mr,um
indicated. Mr. Tiltwen plane to lazve Princeton the saxm
afier o conference, m a txain departing for few Yark Clty sxround
M o’clock o se.  As for myself, X thenk you for meking the room
Fepervation for me at the Magsau Chib to gpend the night. I shel}
plan ¢o retugn to Maghington on Wedresday.

X wot inconvenient, you might give Sen Wilks & call snd tell
bim that I will be in town and sy call hinm elther Tuesday night or
Wadnesdoy mxrning oo & trlef eocial clmt. Of course, if be 1e
fotercasted aod would 1ike to »it ip on our discussions ap the
Yoyoich Mes., T s sa¢ be woald bo very velcome so fex a8 M.
Tiltmon snd T are concerned; but whether you ar Professor Panolsky
¥ish to extend an luvitation to him 1s wp to you. X sball bring
slong Ay photostst eopy of the Voynich, topether with sae sther
$egers perheps,
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_xnukina forwnxd to seeting Professor runofikr and to sesing
M%l Iﬂ,

Slncerely yours,

WILLIAM F. FPRIEIMAN
fipecial Assistant

Copy furnished:
a‘- 8. '! m
¥r. J. G. McPherson

cc: AG

¢/s

S/ASST (Mr. Friedmsn)
M/R: Confirmation of telephone call of U4 March 1954, with Dn. von
Neumann.
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